YADVIR KAUR

Frontend web Developer

SUMMARY

I'm a Frontend Web Developer building the Front-end of Websites and Web Applications that work well and look good with minimalistic design and focus on user experience, while ensuring clean and readable code. I'm a highly organized person and have a keen eye for detail. Check out some of my work at https://yadvirkaur.netlify.app/. I'm open to job opportunities that allow me to contribute, learn, and grow. If you have a good match for my skills, please contact me. I'm excited about new projects and challenges.

PROJECTS

Movielist

https://yadvirkaur.github.io/MovieList/

Movie list app is a vast collection of films from around the world, powered by TMDB API. Users can save movies to their watchlist, watch trailers, and check availability across different platforms.

- · Built using: HTML, CSS, JS, React.
- · Integrated with TMDB API.
- · Built as a multi-page app using React Router.

Quizzical

https://yadvirkaur.github.io/Quizzical/

Quizzical is a quiz app with various categories and difficulty levels from Open Trivia Database, offering a personalized experience. It provides an entertaining way to spend time and helps to improve knowledge.

- $\cdot\;$ Built using: HTML, CSS, JS and React.
- · Integrated with Open Trivia Database.

Clock

https://yadvirkaur.github.io/Clock/

Clock app offers an alarm, timer, and stopwatch functionality.

· Built using: HTML, CSS and Vanilla JS.

Portfolio

https://yadvirkaur.netlify.app/

This is my portfolio project, featuring an elegant design with user-friendly navigation and showcasing information about me, my current skills, and some projects.

· Built using: HTML, CSS and JS.

EDUCATION

M.Tech in Computer Engineering. Punjabi University, Patiala, Punjab, India. 2015 - 2017

B.Tech in Information Technology Guru Nanak Dev Engineering College, Ludhiana, Punjab, India 2011 - 2015

SKILLS

CORE TECHNOLOGIES

HTML • CSS • JavaScript • React

Version Control and Collaboration:

Git - Github

Text Editors and IDEs:

Microsoft Visual Studio Code

Others:

Responsive Web Design • Command Line •

Good Technical Writing • presentation Skills •

Microsoft Office

EXPERIENCE

Assistant Professor
Guru Nanak Dev Engineering College,
Ludhiana
07/2018 - 06/2022 Punjab, India

Assistant Professor Chitkara University 07/2017 - 12/2017 Himachal Pradesh, India